

+88-01723443751

gafurcseku@gmail.com

Shyamoli, Dhaka

CAREER OBJECTIVE

An able, enthusiastic, skilled, and reliable highly competent software engineer with 4 years' experience designing, developing and programming software across mobile platforms. Seeking a position that reflects my experience, skills, and personal attributes including dedication, meeting goals, creativity, and gain experience of working as part of a team.

EXPERIENCE

1. Technical Coordinator and Mobile App Developer (December 1, 2016 - Continuing)

INVARIANT TELECOM

Microtrade Group. Aqua Tower (8 & 3th floor) 43, Mohakhali C/A. Dhaka 1207, Bangladesh.

Duties/Responsibilities:

- 1. Design and build advanced applications for the Android platform
- 2. Maintain and help to develop iOS development.
- 3. Collaborate with cross-functional teams to define, design and backed service.
- 4. Work on bug fixing and improving application performance
- 5. Help maintain code quality, organization, and automatization

2. Android Developer (August 2016 to November 2016)

Empire Group

FR Tower (8th Floor) 32 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani. Dhaka 1207, Bangladesh.

Duties/Responsibilities:

- 1. Design and build advanced applications for the Android platform
- 2. Develop Amar Ride Ride share mobile App.
- 4. Work on bug fixing and improving application performance
- 5.Help maintain code quality, organization, and automatization

3. Android Developer (May 2015 to May 2016)

NGM LAB

House-121, Road -07, Mohammadi Housing Ltd. Dhaka 1207, Bangladesh.

Duties/Responsibilities:

- 1. Design and build advanced applications for the Android platform
- 2. Communicate with outside country team (Saudi Arabia) for understand the app function and requirement.
- 4. Work on bug fixing and improving application performance
- 5. Help maintain code quality, organization, and automatization

4. Android Developer (November 2013 to May 2015)

MCC Ltd

3/11 Humayun Road, Block-B, Mohammadpur. Dhaka 1207, Bangladesh.

Duties/Responsibilities:

- 1. Design and build advanced applications for the Android platform
- 2. Development Android app for National App Store Account.
- 3. Communicate and face to face meeting with government various Department.
- 4. Work on bug fixing and improving application performance.

5. Android Developer (January 2012 to October 2013.)

Databiz Software Limited

Road-3, New DOHS, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206.

Duties/Responsibilities:

1. Maintain team and development android app

EDUCATION

B. Sc in Computer Science and Engineering

Computer Science & Engineering Discipline, Khulna University 2011

Higher Secondary Certificate (HSC)

Sk. Amanula degree Collage, Satkhira, Khulna 2005

Secondary School Certificate (SSC)

Bhara A.T High school, satkhira 2003

TECHNICAL STRENGTHS

Computer Languages

Java, Android, Swift4, Auto Layout

Protocols & APIs

XML, JSON, SOAP, REST

Databases

MySQL, SQLite

Tools

SVN. Git

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

1. Amar Ride (Android)

Amar Ride provides on demand transport services for the customers via Smart Phone.

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.empiregroup.amarride

2. ATM Booth Bangladesh (iOS)

This is an iOS ATM Booth Finder Application.

https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/atm-booth-bangladesh/id943332536?ls=1&mt=8

3. Prothom Alo (Android)

Prothom Alo Official Android Newspaper Application.

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.mcc.prothomalo

4. Seslenen Kitap (Android)

This is an Android Audio Book Application.

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.magnifo.seslenenkitap

5. Pablo Alborán Oficial (Android)

This is an Android Application for famous music artist.

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.dbz.acc.pabloalboran

Award

Code Warriors' Challenge - 2014

Topic: Mobile Application Development Language: Android Winner of the Mobile Application Development

I, hereby, declare that each of the information above is true and given in a cool brain. Any willing mistake will result me in disqualification.

Md. Abdul Gafur
Signature & Date